

EFE CAN AKAR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CONTACT

- +90 531 483 5878
- Pendik/Istanbul/Turkey
- info@efecanakar.com
- in linkedin.com/in/efecanakar

LANGUAGE

English				
Turkish	•			
Bosnian				
Serbian				

SKILLS

Adobe Ai	
Adobe Ps	
Adobe Id	
Adobe Ae	
Adobe Lr	
Canva	
Al Tools	1111111
Office 365	

ABOUT ME

I have been working in the field of **Graphic Design** for over 5 years. I have been interested in drawing since I was about 7-8 years old. I completed my BA in **Philosophy** and my specialization is **Philosophy of Art**. The biggest benefit for me was that I developed many different perspectives. In my designs, I can both take inspiration from the past and make creative touches about the future. Thank you for your time.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATE

Uskudar University

(2018-2023)

Bachelor's Degree - Faculty of Humanities and Social Scienses Department of Philosophy

The American University of Kyrenia

(2015-2017) (DROPOUT)

Bachelor's Degree - School of Tourism and Hotel Management Department of Gastronomy and Culinary Arts

Graphic Design and Animation

(EETAC Approved)

This certificate was given by Istanbul Gedik University and Kurumsal Kampus.

Certificate No: 203002808 Click for Certificate Inquiry

Human Resources Management

(EETAC Approved)

This certificate was given by Istanbul Gedik University and Kurumsal Kampus.

Certificate No: 203002809 Click for Certificate Inquiry

EXPERIENCE

La Lorraine - Marketing Artist

2023-Active

La Lorraine is an international B2B company based in Belgium. I design and organize all shopper marketing tasks from the idea stage to the print stage. (I work in a hybrid way in the Head Office.)

BAL Agency - Mid. Graphic Designer

2023-Active

BAL Agency is a creative agency operating in 4 countries and offering design solutions to companies. I am involved in the design of digital and print materials. (I work remotely.)

Freelance - Jr. Graphic Designer

2019-2023

I have provided design solutions and services to individuals and institutions from all over the world.

LDS Ambalaj LLC. - Jr. Graphic Designer

2019-2020

LDS Packaging is a local packaging company. I took part in the packaging design and printing stages.

PORTFOLIO

LINK: QR:

www.efecanakar.com

